

Hertford Resources

Life Area	Service Provider	Accept Sex Offenders?	Agency Web Site	Address	City	Zip	Contact Phone	
Behavior	Community Corrections - Winton	YES	www.ncdps.gov	119 Justice Drive	Winton	27986	252-649-2008	
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011	
	Mary Benson House	NO	http://www.rhabehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280	
	NC TASC Services - Winton	YES	http://www.nctasc.net	119 Justice Drive	Winton	27986	252-333-2120	
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES		025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237	
Education	Ahoskie Cape Center	YES	www.shawu.edu	411 W. Main St	Ahoskie	27910	252-332-5336	
	Ahoskie Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.ahoskiechamber.net	310 S. Catherine Creek Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-332-2042	
	Carolina Trucking Company	YES	www.carolinatruckingacademy.com	3720 S. Wilmington Street	Raleigh	27603	919-329-0632	
	Choanoke Area Development Association	YES	www.nc-cada.org	120 Sessoms Drive	Rich Square	27869	252-539-4155	
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011	
	JobLink Center - Hertford County	YES	www.ncworks.gov	109 Community College Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-862-1257	
	Mary Benson House	NO	http://www.rhabehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280	
	Murfreesboro Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.murfreesboronccchamberofcommerce.org	116 E. Main Street	Murfreesboro	27855	252-398-4886	
	NC Works Career Center	YES	www.ncworks.gov	109 Community College Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-862-1257	
	Raleigh Cape Center	YES	www.shawu.edu	118 E. South Street	Raleigh	27601	919-546-8237	
	Roanoke-Chowan Community College	YES	www.roanokechowan.edu	109 Community College Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-862-1200	
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768	
	Employability	Ahoskie Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.ahoskiechamber.net	310 S. Catherine Creek Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-332-2042
Choanoke Area Development Association		YES	www.nc-cada.org	120 Sessoms Drive	Rich Square	27869	252-539-4155	
DMV - Ahoskie		YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	242 Highway 42 West	Ahoskie	27910	252-332-5525	
DMV - Edenton		YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	705 N. Broad Street	Edenton	27932	252-482-8941	
First At Blue Ridge		NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011	
GED Office - NC Community College System		YES	www.nccommunitycolleges.edu	5016 MSC	Raleigh	27699	919-807-7139	
Hertford County Clerk of Court		YES	www.nccourts.org	701 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7100	
Hertford County DSS		YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830	
Hertford County Register of Deeds		YES	www.hertfordrod.net	119 Justice Drivem Suite 9	Winton	27986	252-358-7850	
JobLink Center - Hertford County		YES	www.ncworks.gov	109 Community College Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-862-1257	
Mary Benson House		NO	http://www.rhabehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280	
Murfreesboro Chamber of Commerce		YES	www.murfreesboronccchamberofcommerce.org	116 E. Main Street	Murfreesboro	27855	252-398-4886	
NC Vital Records Office		YES	www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords	225 N. McDowell Street	Raleigh	27603	919-733-3526	
NC Works Career Center		YES	www.ncworks.gov	109 Community College Road	Ahoskie	27910	252-862-1257	
Social Security - Ahoskie		YES	www.ssa.gov	1231 W. First Street	Ahoskie	27910	866-828-3810	
Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit		YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768	
Family		Choanoke Area Development Association	YES	www.nc-cada.org	120 Sessoms Drive	Rich Square	27869	252-539-4155
		First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hertford County DSS	YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830	
	Hertford County Public Health Authority	YES	http://www.hertfordpublichealth.com/	801 King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7833	
	Housing Authority - Ahoskie	NO	www.ahoskieha.org	200 Pierce Avenue	Ahoskie	27910	252-332-4104	
	Housing Authority - Mid East Regional	NO	www.hud.gov	809 Pennsylvania Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-0061	
	Mary Benson House	NO	http://www.rhabehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280	
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043	
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES		025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237	
United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareauw.org	905 Halstead Blvd	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510		

Hertford Resources

Financial	Choanoke Area Development Association	YES	www.nc-cada.org	120 Sessoms Drive	Rich Square	27869	252-539-4155
	Hertford County DSS	YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Social Security - Ahoskie	YES	www.ssa.gov	1231 W. First Street	Ahoskie	27910	866-828-3810
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareaaw.org	905 Halstead Blvd	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Winton Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	704 N. King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7811
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Housing	Choanoke Area Development Association	YES	www.nc-cada.org	120 Sessoms Drive	Rich Square	27869	252-539-4155
	Hertford County DSS	YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Social Security - Ahoskie	YES	www.ssa.gov	1231 W. First Street	Ahoskie	27910	866-828-3810
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareaaw.org	905 Halstead Blvd	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Winton Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	704 N. King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7811
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Legal	Choanoke Area Development Association	YES	www.nc-cada.org	120 Sessoms Drive	Rich Square	27869	252-539-4155
	Hertford County DSS	YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Social Security - Ahoskie	YES	www.ssa.gov	1231 W. First Street	Ahoskie	27910	866-828-3810
	United Way of Albemarle Area	YES	www.albemarleareaaw.org	905 Halstead Blvd	Elizabeth City	27909	252-333-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Winton Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	704 N. King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7811
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Life Skills	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	http://www.rhbehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
Mental Health	NC TASC Services - Winton	YES	http://www.nctasc.net	119 Justice Drive	Winton	27986	252-333-2120
	Northeastern Counseling Services	YES		025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237
	Trillium Health Resource	YES		405 Middle St.	New Bern	28560	252-259-6853
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Winton Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	704 N. King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7811
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Physical-Medical	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hertford County DSS	YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830
	Hertford County Public Health Authority	YES	http://www.hertfordpublichealth.com/	801 King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7833
	Mary Benson House	NO	http://www.rhbehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Winton Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	704 N. King Street	Winton	27986	252-358-7811
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
	Sobriety	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770
Mary Benson House		NO	http://www.rhbehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
NC TASC Services - Winton		YES	http://www.nctasc.net	119 Justice Drive	Winton	27986	252-333-2120
North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition		YES	http://www.nchrc.org	1005 Slater Road, Suite 330	Durham	27709	336-543-8050
Northeastern Counseling Services		YES		025 Medical Center Road	Gates	27937	252-357-0237

Hertford Resources

	Vocational Rehabilitation - Elizabeth City Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	401 S. Griffin Street	Elizabeth City	27909	252-331-4768
Transportation	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hertford County DSS	YES	www.hertfordcountync.gov/dss	704 N King St	Winton	27986	252-358-7830
	Mary Benson House	NO	http://www.rhabehavioralhealth.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280